
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Senator John Albers 
 District 56 

 

February 7, 2017 

 
MEETING NOTICE 

 

 

 

TO: State and Local Government Operations Committee Members 

 

Senator P.K. Martin IV, Vice-Chairman  Senator Marty Harbin, Member  

Senator Matt Brass, Secretary   Senator Horacena Tate, Member 

Senator Gloria Butler, Member   Senator Chuck Payne, Member 

 

 

FROM: Senator John Albers, Chairman 

 

 

 

DATE:   Wednesday, February 8, 2017 

TIME:   3:00 PM 

PLACE:  MEZZ 

 

 

AGENDA: 

 

SB 73  (Watson 1
st
)  A bill to be entitled an Act to amend an Act providing for a chief judge of 

the Recorder's Court of Chatham County so as to revise the responsibilities of the chief judge; to 

revise the method of selection of the chief judge; to provide for a court administrator.  
 

 

 

 

 

*The Chairman reserves the right to change the agenda at his discretion. 
 

Cc:   Honorable Casey Cagle, Lt. Governor 

 David Cook, Secretary of the Senate 

 Senator David Shafer, President Pro Tempore 

 Senator Bill Cowsert, Senate Majority Leader 

 Paul Higbee, Legislative Counsel 

Angie Fiese, Senate Research 

Alexander Azarian, Senate Research 

 Ines Owens, Senate Press Office 
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